Zuniga,Donna

From: ATLO Software, LLC <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 9:32 AM
To: Zuniga,Donna; devin@atlosoftware.com; clay@atlosoftware.com;
mike@asihammond.com
Subject: Invoice 1833 from ATLO Software, LLC
Attachments: INVOICE_1833_from_ATLO Software, LLC.pdf
INVOICE 1833

ATLO Software, LLC

DUE 11/09/2024

$153,825.00
;

Powered by QuickBooks

Dear Lee College,
Here's your invoice! We appreciate your prompt payment.

Thanks for your business!
ATLO Software, LLC

ATLO Software, LLC
1101 W Morris Ave Ste A Hammond, LA 70403 US
+12252429891

info@atlosoftware.com

If you receive an email that seems fraudulent, please check with the business owner before paying.
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ATLO Saftware, LLC
1101 W Morris Ave Ste A
Hammond, LA 70403 US
+12252429891
info@atlosoftware.com

BILLTO
Lee College
PO Box 818
Baytown, TX 77522-0818

INVOICE # DATE TOTALDUE

Inveice

SHIPTO

Hunts

168 Col Ethridge Blvd. Suite C

Huntsville, TX 77340

TERMSI =

 ENCLOSED

1833 10/10/2024 $153,825.00

DESCRIPTION

ATLO PORTAL_LICENSE ANNUAL

ATLO Portal License - Single Station Annual
LaunchBook Device License

Sept 1, 2024 - August 31, 2025

ATLO _PORTAL_LICENSE ANNUAL
Plane State Jail - Dayton
ATLO Portal License - Single Station Annual
LaunchBook Device License
 Sept 1, 2024 - August 31, 2025
ATLO_PORTAL_LICENSE _ANNUAL
Mobile Testing Lab for TSI Testing on 9 Units
ATLO Portal License - Single Station Annual
LaunchBook Device License
Sept 1, 2024 - August 31, 2025

ATLO_PORTAL_LICENSE ANNUAL

20 Desktops Last Year + 5 more @ Huntsville Unit - ASE Auto

Lab

ATLO Portal License - Single Station Annual
Learning and Testing Station Device License
Sept 1, 2024 - August 31, 2025

ATLO _PORTAL _LICENSE ANNUAL
5 Desktops Last Year + 1 more for Ellis Unit - HVAC Lab
ATLO Portal License - Single Station Annual

Learning and Testing Station Device License

Sept 1, 2024 - August 31, 2025

ATLO PORTAL LICENSE ANNUAL

Wynne Unit - Microcomputer Program to run 1C3 Software
ATLO Portal License - Single Station Annual

Learning and Testing Station Device License

Sept 1, 2024 - August 31, 2025

11/09/2024

105

25

25

25

10

Net 30

RATE

675.00

675.00

675.00

1,200.00

1,200.00

1,200.00

AMOUNT

70,875.00

16,875.00

16,875.00

30,000.00

7,200.00

12,000.00

BALANCE DUE

$153,825.00



